GUYANA — TO WIT, =t smi 5 v

Coroper’s Ord Chap 13.

COUNTY OF Bssequibe
n!..ij-‘ ‘i I\]- ]I!E:dmé:r

WATE

MINUTES of an Inquisitior taken and beld at

Fattbaws Ridge, Xorth ¥eat Magzlrterial Moetrict

x sie oo
in the Counn aforesaid, on the 13tk

day of De:agber, 1976  upon the body of

Lhet et prrardging dead. before

the State of (uyama
e i v EoaGEEer

ope of the Coropers of

¥orotkrrfiziexxy, and foliowing good and lawful
and woman
Mez,‘constituting a Jury, wiz:
(1) Albert 4. Sretam (Foreman)
{(2) Cwuarles Einds
(3) Frinze Caagor
(4) Ivalav Worrel
(5) Laax Pecle

The Jury beipg duly sworn, ERocdboharhedyrtis
S THRFA oy reeaxly ip the presepce of the
Coroner, when the following Witnesses were
called and examined—

{1) Cecil 4. Hcborts of C.I.D. Eeadjuarters, Eve leary - Ex. "A1-13".
(2) Dz, Cyril L. Xootoc ef Central Madical ladoratery - Exs, "BI1-B2"

{3) P.C. 8900 R, Cliver &f Puotographic Brusch, Eve leary, Ers. "C1-C2", "D" amd
) n-ph5T.

MAGIETERIAL-tas. C.C.P. & 5. 2041766,
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SECIL ALKKANDER BOBZETS Svory Steteg:-
I an the Lenistamt Comcipgiemar of Crime smtationsd ot cri.iiml Iavesti-
gatisn Departaent Hsadjuarters, Eve Leaxy, Gurg‘ten. Ol Slt‘m-h: 18tk

Eveuber, 19‘78 ar a Mepult of ixformation recelivad I hﬂ Gsorntm on

T left iz cempany witk Detective Ingpecter Comtle; Detective Iuitctor londan;
Detective Inspecter Jagmaksx sud sther pelicesen. I arrived st Jozesteoma ma
Nonday 20tt Xoveabar, 1978 at 10,00 a.me in cempaay vitk eme Odell Namdes;
(called and <denti®ied). The reeacn for visiting Jezestcrn 80 late 1t was
bezpuse of lack of tremipcriaticn amd Ix ud.iﬁ.n scidiars of the Tama Delemce
Foroe had aot :repe:'te( te Ie‘rhat kad actually eccurred at Jomegtova. On my
Arrival at Jemeatcvs I sav a large marber of dead bodien of huray beings in aa
area clcee to a large ‘emt. The mmbsr of dsai bodies I sar looked Lils betwsan
400 te 500, The aTea L3 whicl bodies were; wzd ems; end after checicag bedies
individually I coumted 914 bodies dead, The said Odoll Thoder =a imsrican
citiren In coxpany witk Police pariy co.l:til:ed the {dentification of the dead
permsma that were lyiag 13 the a.fcmn:en‘:inu( area, Ay easl poly mas identified
a small yellov tag besring the came of the desd persor war tied ontc the valst
of the d_sad persor mo identified. &t the said time » list waz made of every
persor 80 identified., The said 1ist was mads in my presenze by Inspectcr Gentle
o informatior giver to him by the said Odall Ehodes. later that sald day in
the afternoor the Foveroment Begteriologist Foreraic Pathologist Dr. leslie
Mootoo arrived witl a Redical Tesm at Jonesiown ntere. Ths ui?g?ddiu in
particular the body of Jemet Warrerz Jones and Elizabetl Koore ;en idantified
by the aaid Odsll Ehodes and shown to the said Govermeept Pathologist. Thame
two bodiss were ahown to_thn said Pathologi=t aw they appeared to have gz shot
wounis, Subsequantly a quantity of tapes, perscnal littan. paswrports and other
mpcellansous documents werw melsed and takez svay by the Polioo. The mmber
of sasricar pargports that were found totalled 205, 4 list of the sald pass-
ports was alsc made by the sald Inspector Gentls. Ths sald pasaporis wre
Fubsiquently handsd over to a represantative of tiw mnce_m- Rebasgy 1= Cuyane.
Ap a Temult of g requast fmthoharic.nhhuqlpnhth-mﬂw
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at Jonastown. Yhis is the said list 1t consirts of 15 puges of Pelex
h;u.g! perporting to come from the Dever Delsware Forensic laborutory,
Tondered, admitied and marked exhibits *Al to A" %o whick location the
anfd fssd bodies ware removed by the imsricar Covsrmmernt. Tweniy-two othar

bodier nrQ found ip az aTea other thar the ares vhers the MWk of the bolies

T ware fngnd.. Phirteen of the said IF boldier were found in the houw o=f James

LTTeD Jones, ihe paid home was {deptifiel by thé aald Odell Thdss. ITwelvs

L4

of these bodies shoved migns ‘of consistent wit: ‘polscning and one body (L.s.)
that of Ann Elfzabetl Meore vhict appeared tf have g gur shoi wound on the
left side of her bead. On s bed in the first belroom Body 1dectified aa
Maria Tatooris was 1ring fa2¢ dovowards, She was spperred to have & frothing
dipcharge from the mowth, Anr Elirabeth Mocre body was or the Tlooy; in the
sald ror or ancther bed was the daad bodles of a young child T to B years.
Toe child was idertified as that of Timothy Jones. The child was about 7

to B years old, The nert belrom ha? some dead bodies alsc the mater of
which ] nov rexamber tc be G, Two of those bo2iee were given; o2e, as KurTer
Lavtor age 19 and Jim KeTvain, Ir ancther buflding $dentified by the scid
Odell Rhodes az a hoepital were four moze bodles (:bad) and ir anotler horpital
like bullding weoe a further five bodiee very alderly women, 211 the bodies
sxcept Anr Eirstet: Moore had I erternsl maT¥s of wiclance; appsared to be
consiptent witl poison. Thems were empiy viale snd cups aroupnd whict ware
‘seizsd and taker away by the police, 4t least aboul sever botiles had the _

1ebel Potansiiua Cranide and had p liquid ip them. Thmse sald bottle: were alsc

seigzed and taker aw the for sralysis sxseinstion. 1 mmber of

by the pnlioe
L) pollice

&

dinposadle injections cor'sining a brovmisk liquid were alac taksr away and
sant for exsxination by Govermment anmalysi, There wers alsc a maber of FPlastic
drinking cups. Thase wers ell found whep T saw the bulk of the dead bodiess
ﬁ'l}‘ alsc bore traces of cortaliming a brownish 1iquid. There was also a large
rioel metal dnm cut in half containing brownisd 1iqwid. There ware alsc some
torn open £ool aid pa&kzts in the said area whare Bulk of Gead bodies were.
“®he dwelling houses - 150 yards fros where Pulk of bolies were found. The

said {tams vhict aypoared to certain traces of the sasd brovmish 1iquid were

found wnder a temt ‘or thereabowt. T ilsc sav 1oud speaking wquipment. The

- [ T e - I T T ST



of these th:we persons Dgw form the subject matier of Criminal Proceedings.

Erossezamination by;- _ None.
¥o gusstions by members of the Jw7.

(.4 Koberts..

TAXEN ET ME and wad over to the abovernamed
witapss whe declared tha ssme to be correct and
sigzned at the Court at Matthews Ridge on this 1Jth
day of Decomber, 1978, the witoess and I being . J

pressnt tozethe- at the time of the reading )

m{ i rs hamand
SigheDg OaTSCl,

i

M.E. Bacchus,
Magisirate & vommr.

Rorth West Magzsterial District,

CYRIL LESIIE HOC"‘CIC Sworr Stetos:—

I az Xvermment Senior Bacteriologiet and Psthoiogist, uy sd.d:;u is
at the Central Kedical Z.ab::'atox"y. Gecrgetovn., T am alsc a graduate of the
Tniversity of Dublip, Bdizborough and T a® also a Zegistersd Medical Practi-
tiomar.‘ On 20tk Bovegter, 1978 I wvemt te Jonzstowr Bort: West Magisterial
District and was abowr several huni-ed of da.ai bolles pomé wvere ldentified
10 me By Odell Enodes, trie person (iZentified). : performed post mcrtem
omina&:‘.o:. oo auae of ‘;:‘m bodies. Thim I did inp the presence of 4.C.C.
Bobsrts, I reslly siarted my exzminsation of the said Jead bodies on the Mon-
day :;_gm 20tk Novaaber, 1978. I alept at Jozestows sbout 5 yards from the
dead bodies., The firat body I pez-rc:!.ed post mortas with dissection on after
it was i.dentifiod by the said Odell Rhodes was the body of James Warren JoDes.
Ot emimt.-ion I found he had a bullet wound o'n éhe right aspect of the sirull
just above the right e.u;, directly a;cre the rifht sar, Thsre was a larger
wound on the left side of his head a‘.‘aoﬁ the left ear, On closar emaination
I found the wound on the right ui:h\;a.stha entmmndandthatonth
left side ozit wound, I sav evidanze of & Doar dis,harp !‘ron Ay erperience
I would say it wvas a .38 weapon. In my estimation I wnld say be bad died
56 to 60 hours before I started to work on him I-tartodtamrkontho
2lst Xoveader, 1978 sbout 9.00 ums The said body would hA-v‘ ;iod aftar
Seturday 18th November, 1976 midday. The cause of death Compound fracture

v -

6f the skmll, laceration of the bruis dus to guz shot injury, The ares af the
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#oirance wound 15 oo of the esiclids a4 from a right hendsd jersom. Eext

»ody ¥as Tound 1B & rocm jdeatified ¥y Odell Ehodss as that of ina Rlizabeth
Moore {approrisately) 26 yesrs. On examination I fomwnd sbe too had a head
injury the eptire left aspect of the head wvas blown off and the braia was
scattered all over the floor., There vere mo injury or her body. In my opiniom
that could noi have best self inflicted ahe was surdsred. 1 did g partial
&lasectior but found no abnommality, I emsined Jamse Warrer Jones sbdomsn

and found no adbncrmality also. 7The cause of Amn Kligsbet:r Noore's desth vas dwe
to & compound comamuted fracture of the left mide of the vault and boze of skull
withk laceration of the brain dus to gur 'shot injury. 4 weapon of a high velocity
suct an g high powered rifle wes used to cause her death. I then carried out
post moriam toricology study for poisor on several other dsad bodiex among these
that ha? beer idertifisd by the said Odell Fhodes, Prom tha rosimm the idaoe
tified bodias witk tage would be on your left. I ther went icto the other groups
of dsad bodies on the right and back of where I wap standing I nade spol checks
ot soms of trose bolles which had not beer identifed. T made a list of the
nanee of the dead Bodipe vhick were ildentified »y Cdell Rhydes. This {s =y said
list tenlered, admitted amr.n.‘ﬂc exhibit 'B*'s I did also a toricology atudy
for poiscr op 25 wiiilentified desd bodies from differant parts., Deatl was dm
to acute cyanide poison. In &y estization Jdeath could have supervaons Saturday
184k Xcvember, 1978, 4 lethal doss of cymmide could K11 a child in five mimutes
and a baby less, Froz vhat I sax aoat persor dled belwean twmniy and thirty
mitutes after taking lethal domse of Cyam de poison (This is drinking). The
entire prawises in front of rosirum vas littered with plastic cups with or with-
out this redisd btrovwn solution. There werw syringes oz a desk on the rostnm
unused on & woodsr corteiner, therw werw vials of valium and aapoods of valiwa,
This valium is a tranguiliser, Thare was a bottle coataiming phensgram tableta
whick fs amother wild tranquiliper which is used in treatment of alergy. There
was a large bottle (8 os.) oonta.ifxib; chloralbyiate and this is nsed to put
utn. children to sleep. I alsc mav about 7 {1 litre) ottls cintaiming

Pota.ui\- cyanide with ].Abell and tw litre bﬁttlu oontai.lﬂ.n‘ polasnim
choloride. If injected or drunk muppress the heart heat and makms dsath sasier.
Tests were carried owt ob the syringes and the half #teel drum of ooel aid aad
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cyanide. The cther stuff suchk se the potassiom Bottle, valium etc were

glven to analyst for axaminstion. The objective was to pruve what label

it carried that was Its contents. I go} back cne report Trom the analyst

that in a bottle labelled valium there vas also ¢yanids, The act_:;.on of
Potassiun cyaride is a respiratory supressor and gives the «ffect of chemical
suffocation because it interferee with taking up of oryzen by the lunge. I
ses this exhibit 'ﬂhﬂ}'nmiqongtmmsscfmupanma:ﬂof '
the mumas of the persons I carried out Post Kortan erarination as showa on
exhibit YB%.

Crose—wzamined:= | one.

Bo guestior Ry meabers of the Jury.
C. leslie Xootoo

TAEZN BT MZ an’ =ead over to the ebovananed
tmese whe decle=ed the ssme to be crrect and
wigned at the Sourt at Mattliwe Ridze on this
1%thL day of Secamber, 197 the witoess and I
being all pressnt together at the time of the
. resding and elgming hereof,

N.E, Bacchus,
Magieirate & CoToner,
Kortl Wast Masiaterial District,

RICEARD CLCVER Sworr Sietesie

I 28 Detective Congtable Mo, B ststicoed at the Police Photographic

Branch, Eve Leary, T—oorgetovis As g Police photog.-a};:ar I v&nt?to Jonestown

oL Monday 20th Ecvembder, 1978 ir coxpany with A.C.C, Boberts. Cartain bodiea
vere identified tc me by Odell Hiodes {identified)and upom insiructions I took
Motographs of the body {dantified to .ne as Jamas Warran JoDes and zade prints

frok negzeiivea, this is the photogr=phs of James VWarren Jonae tendered, admitted

and msried ezhibit €1 end ¢2. I also tock a photograph of Ann Elf zsbeth Kocre,

this is the said photogrmph of 4.5, Mocoe tepdared, admitted and ma-ked exhidit

of the varipus poirts of Jorestown, these are the srid photogmphs
D", I alae took fifteer photogzaphs'tendered, admitted and ma~ked Kl to EL5.

The photograpt 'El* shows Jones' house 'E2' scemw of poison, 'E3' shows snother

picture of James V. Jones. ‘B4’ shows Narceline Jomes, wife of Jasmss Varren
Jones. ‘ES' ghows sceoes pf poiscz vials., ‘B6’ shows dsad dodies in vulk nesr

pavillion., 'ET', 8, 9 and 10* show more desd bodies. ‘'Kil, 12, and 13" sbows



daad bodies inaide Jamee ¥urren Jooms bhouse, 'El4' shows bodies near to howm

and arrow and "E5' showw gune found.,

Crcez-ezgmizeq:- Bane.
Mo juestion by mesbers of Jury. - -

Richard Oliver D/C B30

TAEEN ST ME and read over to the aboveramsd
vitnsss whe Jeclemed the saze to be correct and
aigned at the Court at Matthews Ridge on this
15tk day of December, 1972 the witnsss and I
being ail present togetLar at the time of the
reading ani signing herecf,

M.E, Bacchus,
My sirate & Coronar,
Kotk West Macisterial District,
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Coroner's Ord. Chap. 13, | g0

COUNTY OF Essequibe .

—

MINUTES of an Inquisition taken and held at

Katthows Bidge
. bk
in the County aforesaid, on the 14th

day of Decesber, 1978 upon the body of

Jemas ¥arren cones et al

&mﬁzﬂzx_ﬂm dead, before

the State of ana
one of the Coroners of mﬁigaxmgm

foorxe ooy, and following good aond lawful
Men constituting a Jury, wir:

(1) Ibert Sraham  (Poreman)

(2} Charles Rinds

(3) Ivelav Worrel

{4) lean Pocle

(5) FPrince Glasgow

The Jury being duly sworn, iespecysd rtvyriedyrtirs
anck: thexn tring rdeedy in the presence of the

Coroner, when the f{ollowing Witnesses were
calied and examined—

(1) Searsm Persamd - Lot 61 Mon Repos
(2) 0Odell Enodes -~ TDetrote Michigan, F.5.4.

MAGISTERIAL-149., C.G.P. & S. 2041/66.
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IaCIerktotboCommzinthi.uttar;n?Insidﬂgthtﬁlﬂn
Repos, hst Coast Demerara. Xarlier today iz company with the Corcner, Pro-
secutor and meabers of the Jury and fogetiber with the vitiesses Odell Ehodes
and Stanley Clayton, I went to the aetilement at Jonestown. Thare the wit-
pesyss (dell Hhodes and Sta.n.ltly Cilarton pointed out to the Coroner and mesbers
of thae Jury certair bulldinge and arsas .'tl":b.a said settlemsnt at Jonestown.
Thase placer and bulldinge were poisted out at the Tejusst of the Coroner and
paabers of the Jury.

Sross-erexiaedie Xops,

Ko question by ssabers of the Jury.
S. Bersaud.

TAFER ET Mo and mead over te the ablivenamed

tneas who declsred the same to be corTect and
rgmed af the Court at Eattlere Ridge on this
14ttt day of Teizeber, 1975 the witness and I
being all present togeiher at the time of the
reading and wigning hereof.

ARDT T O T
Ut Dulide D v e e

I ar ar .E'.ectronic Techintian, originally hailing from Deircit, Eichigan,
'Un;‘.ed Ziates of imerica. I am uwmsrriad and vwas B yeare irp the service of the
Tnited States of imorica Sigrel Corp and Infaniry battalion and vas z meader
of the Pecple’s Tample. I Joined it in Califorria, U.S.he It vas a religious
body and I joined saze in Octeber, 1976. ¥e were showvn mcvies 1a San Frmncisco,
E.S.A. b7 menbers of the Pecple's T2mple. Theoas p:.-son.s who showed filas to
us {ncludsd James ¥ar=en Jones also kaove as and called Jim Jones called also
Esvt.rﬁnd Jones and fathor;. as g result of what I sav oz those filme I dacided
0 come to Suyana., I arrived he-s or dugust 22ad, 1977, 1 arrived in Geage-
town and came %0 Jozestown by boat, m;n vas a m.o! tventy-six of we from

mited States of imsrics. T am mot sure any of these perscns are alive amd I
40 know most of the paaes. lhan.I got to the saild settlement at Jonestown I

Sk AL came Nztvzar fanr borndeed tn M ee ho~med peTmons Living thave,



I had an imerican Passport. Ny pasepcrt was giver t0 = sambder «f the party

I came with ip U.5.4. The person I gave saws to name 1p Bonie James. I saw
my passport in Jonestown when I was o get marrisd im July, 1978. ¥ arrived
at Jonsstown at 2.00C a.m. and wa2 met by Jim Jones and a fev cthers. The next
day ths party which I came with (26) were given jOb assigments. T was assigned
to do agricultursl work, plant casssva, Ve were not alloved to lears settle-
ment, it was forvidden by Jones. Therv was securily arTsngeaents; about opa
months after I arrived I motice same, There wvare ar—wd gusrds whe patrolled

the settlecent, they would patrol oz the outer perimeter of the settliement.
These giards zarried & ahot gun. Thcs‘e%‘_:-ﬁed palts cartriiges, later oa

alsc bove and arxcws inciuding rifles were used. ¥We kal msetirgs usually on
Tuasdays anéd Satu~izys betwasen T.X p.om. to B, X puowm lasting after 12 0'clock
ip the might. Jim Jones presided over the ssid reetings, There vu':; ngﬂ-
culturs! meetings and Tdeologicel aeetings, Thire wes naver apy discussion
about religion. Mails could be sent. If one warntad tc send a letter they had
to w#Tite mame befcre a Commitise cokprising of three peraons and headed by Rita
Tupper. I ses this document exhibit "AT" No. 357 on thie list reflscts the came
of Rita Tupper, This ie the said Rita Tupper who beeled Commitise. Thare vere
about twenty tc tweniy-Tive perscons atiacted to the Security Staff, On mighta
gbout four or Jive of ither were srwed. At the itower g sacurity guard would atay
thire and wetch; mostly wozer were gz.e_rf’_si at the tower, I paver went up the said
tower before until today and fmll trere I could see the ertire carp, I once
wTote s letter to Jim Jones expressing ny desire to leave settlezent and I almo
arpreased my 3aid desire in ront of a public gatisring at the pavillion, 1

vas yun:‘_ah.od by being put to do longer hours 'becauso of degire #¢ leave, There
were others who warted to la'an na.:rfeh: Toa Partak, he vas sbout thirty-five
years. s a result he vas @ven pyaical puntshmsat; he vas beaten by the
security guards on Ji® Jonee irsiructions, He was cuffed about, There were
o:...bez-l whe varted to leave but were )rere.r.;xtod fros so doing and sach of thea
was pun.‘..aho!(. In September, 1978 Jim Jonss told n.l persons from the United States
of America were coming to aver n-m sottlanart and am a reauit thor; ¥as an
-nn:is-; of five or six days alert. We h.ad to ars owursslves vitk weapons and

Ivep duty arcund ths ssttlement. Ths regular had Tire arms; it was after this



that a fegular sscurity was formed. Thw mais thing which preverted perscms

froa leaving was th.l »ash, J'iliJonn 0 ald and m ops on the setilemsmt
had axy morey. I wvas oot ,qid for the services wrich I rendsred. Instructioms
¥y Jis Jooes on the V’illt of paTsona to the said settlemsnt; amy questions aaked
we werv all told what to say. I never had any visitor but I was mads to wnder-
stand by n fellow pettloare that we were to praise the orgamization and make as
if life in the petiloment was 0.X. During the month of Septwber, 1972 s resident
in the Tnited Statas of Awerize vas secking to hsave the custody of her child who
was a Temident of the sald settlement and Jim Jonsr was not plessed about this.
The name of this child is John Vicicr Stoee called Johr Joes and he was sbowt
saven to eight yecrs old., Around ths li4tk Neveeder, 1978 I was informed ¥y Jim
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intandsd to wisit the said settlament. He aaid he would mot let that party imteo
the mail settiazent, We vere gll mgds to sigr a petitior stating that we did mot
wigt lac BEvmr and hie party 1o visit the said settlament, the aald petition was
sigoed by the meabers of the enti-e setilepant Including mysalf. About the 16th
Eovaabar, 19TE Jim Jones nfomed aembare of the amid pettloment threugh the lomd
epesker that he would allov Lec Bysc and hie party to vialt the said seitloment as
trer would be acccEparied by two Zawyers of the anid Crgarisation nmamely: Charles
Goary and Murk Lans. Es told thea to put or a show of happy Zaces for Ar. Laec
Zyar and his party. Therw is a persop in Court, Charles Krause (identified) was
with them. I do oot know thig said individual Clerles Kreuse beforw. When Mr.
lao Eyaz arrived he vas velcomed by settlere of the asttlement, a shov was put

on for him, The band played for his, and there waas g stage shov, This was om
17tk Xovenber, 1975. After the said ahov sooe of Xr, Eyan's party left and some
Temained., On 18tk Kvaaber, 1978 about moon I sav Nr, Ryan and some of the
anggbers of his party., When I sav Xr, Ryan he was ip the pavillion speaking to

th
some of the staff there. Scme of Nr. Ryan's party ur:?’hil and some were board—

ing a truck to lesve. Jibout fifteen meitlezs werv Isaving wit

Matter adjourned to 15tk Decembsr, 1978.

Odell Ehodes.
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TLLEN HT ME and read over to the abovenamed
witoess who declared the same to »e correet and
signed at ths Court at Matthews Ridge on this
14tk day of Jecembder, 1978 the vitnsas and I
being all present together at the time of the
reading and signing hereof,

N.BE. Bacclus,
Kagistrute & Coroner,
Eortk Vest Mazisterial District,

—— e ———————
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GUYANA — TO WIT. -

COUNTY OF  fasaquibo

MINUTES of an Inquisition taken and held at
Batthews Ridge
in the parish of

_in the County aforesaid. on the 15tk

day of pgcember, 1976 upor the body of

Jemea Warrer Jonws et al

&::xﬁ:ﬁxnd,ﬁxp dead. before

the State of Guyana
one of the Coroners of . fax rdetia. i -]

for the Colons, and following good and lawful

Men constituting a Jury, viz:

{1) Albert Sratam  (Foreman)

{(2) Charles Finds

(3} Ivelaw Worrel

{4) less Pocle

(5) Prisce Glasgow

The Sury being duly sworn, inspected the body then

and there lying dead, in the presence of the
) Coroner, when the following Witnessas were

called and examined—

(1) 0dell Ehodas of Detrote Michigan U.5.0. - Rx. F1-F6

{2} Insp. Gentle of C.1.D. Eve Leary @-G1
(3) Stanley Clayton  of 92—39 St. Cakland Califorria

WACISTERIAL-149. C.GC.P. & 5. Ied4l/ss.
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fortimation of the Ex-inchief of this witness.

OPELL BHODES Sworn Jtates:-

Vher I was going to ay house I sar this. Th?mmoffhe'nttlonth-t
were loaving were: Dale Perks, Patricia Pucks. Christ 0'Tesl, Juanits Bough,
?n;:; Bogus, Editk Bogue, Thomas Bogus, Monica Bae:hy and, Joa S].; & settler
att;:k.odtheCon,_.—'assmnImhandthukni!evfiléhemonthnpm
Ujara came from the back tirev Lils arms
around the Congr;smz'- neck and pulled ths said Congressmar da:kwards to him,
h.n bad a krife ip his hand; s crovéd gathered and the longresamar was rescusd.
ﬂ:il. vas done by s:ne.of the ssttlers, T did not oee Jim Jopes saround there at
the time. About 1.30 to 2.00 pom. the Congresazan and his party with the settlers
left. After they left Murceline Jones came unto the public adiress mystem and
assued us e‘ur-_v-tl‘.:'._n; vas alright and wa-ted everyone to go to ‘;bcir homes.,

A};om hal? hour after Kerceline Jooes had apoker Jim Jones came on the loud
spaxkar and rac,u‘es’:e:'. everyoae tc asssable in the pavillion., Thim pavilliom

I pointed out to Coroower and Jusy yeatenrday léth Dscanbo'r. 1578. I vent. Kaving
as3enbled there wo sat for sbout ten to fiftesn winutes., When I got there 1

did not ses Jim Joome, Shortly before the moetin: wns called I sa¥ the sald two
lsrya::'s namely Cherlee Jeary and Mark Leos welidng sway from the pavillion talidng.
If & person d.t-d not attend a moeting wher same was ca..lled by Jim Jonems he would

be p'un:shod. Op this pccasion he :‘ogu.ast:d the sscurity men to cﬁack on all the
housas to make su~w all the settlers were at the meeting, Ne 2id so ogver the

public addiress pystem, Those settiars vho were sged or in the hospital were not

.
Lk &

required to attend. The Bouse which ] hid undér and poinied oul to the Corcoar
and Jury housed the Senior Citizens; who were in meed of hospital care were not

rejuired to attend. ter uaiti;-'og ten to fifteen minutes at the Pavillion Jim
hl

Jones came and said Tevervone must commit suicide®; as there was a la.n who plarned
to nhoot the pilot of the plane itaking .-ong‘esnan Lao B;ru and pis party down
uthorlam vuinthcair. honmontomthu sa.idm-hogoin‘toshoot

the sald plu:n had blu.od his sister for his -otbar's bath (1.-.) the ma» sister
- . . T - T R 2
and the mar's acther. He further add-d t!.ut luicido was th. only way out as tw

Guyana De?ence Foroe would come in and tortun ba)iu. eh.i.ldnn and Senior

- o t . --

eitiun. hmnmmdmttbmammdcnmummmm



T -16e
on Board would die, 4 Tew months befors Mr.  Lec Eyan cams Deborab alies Debi
Blakly left the aaid Orgarisation People's 'raqlo iz Guyana and had returned
to the United Statea of uorlc; and went 'b-ofon 'y ;rund Jury n.nd pﬂ tasti-
mony that tings vere not right at the settilssent in Jonntavn. This vas told
to s by Jim Jones h..nself about three mnﬂu bafore 18tk Dace-bcr, 19m.
After Blakey da’actod. her mother Leisa Iqton got mick u.nd got worse and died.
Christine Miiler objectad to suicids proposal and said that suicide waa ot
the only vay out as the man might mot shoot the .pilot. Jiz Jooes in reply
said the man would shoot the pilot if the plane aver left ths ground, Ome
lev Bgter levis & petiler told Miller she had mo right, objecting. Several
peraons join with levis ahou‘:ing. dcwn Mller, Jim Kac Dvair took the mike

and told Millier ahe cwed her life to Jim Jum and uho had no reason to com~
platin. &£11 this took place in about two to three minmutes, Over tb: pn)l.ic
adiese aystem Jim Jcoes gave orders that the poliscn Be breught out. Just
befure this rejueet & venicle drove ipto the compound, The sail vahicle came
iz witk S);eod. Joknry Jones age about thirty yeors weat and spoke to Jim Jones,
Jim JO.:DI t.‘;on said it ia too late averybody is dssd and ther said dring the
Pcinon. !’b.a:! ¥y many persons nuxber about ten to fifiser persons, mer and
womar went and trougkt the po‘.son.;- they want to.tho Fodizal area. Thay kept
going and coming, I saw a lerge dram steel with liquid, T alsc saw Furses
esrTying handful of ayrincse; cups {disposable) were also trought. The Doctor
Larry Shesk vent into the green ‘ent which ] alse pointed.out to the Coroner
and mazbers 1;! the Jury, this tent is nexrt to the said pavillion where we had
all bsap sitting., A4 table was than brought to ;h' pavillion and ayringes were
opened oo the table by ten to fifteern perscns; t.hnloon‘-ainor of the large drus
vas brought over saall plastic ocptainer with drovnish liguid vere alao drousht
over from the teat whore Shack had besn, T payw thn labdel "Foilassiom Cyanide”
on those bottles which I had afcrezsntioned as gallon bottles. T alsc sav scle
bottles with lebels merked Potasaius Chloride. I see eghibit "E2", this picture
showe the drum, thiu mplaudn'ozt to the tadls. The mhnunmmn
ozhi;ai;. *E2". Xooas kept saying burry, hurry take the ha)in ﬁr-t 4 woman
nams Boulseta Paul tock her small ehild Robert J\u:ior {(came of &:L‘ld) 1% year

eld. She took a syringe filled with brownish l{quid and squanmted it ixto the
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ehild's mouth; this said ayTinge had no meedle. Sbe also tpok another syrisge
winted it in har own mouth,
Theos were syveral of these ayringss filled -d.th \r\:mnah liquid lying on the
said table whichk the said druB was next to. Zhe walked avay along this wooden
patbvay and want istc a position oot showh im exhibit '12' and ut'do\fn. Rostly
females lined wp witl bablos to get this ayringe. Souq_mhadhandpdto-l
mmal] child pamsd Deryck Jobnssn about t-ntoolm:y!m of age and asked pe
0 bhelp Lim he had collapaed and I noticed his eyer werw rolling and he went imto
copvuleion and I put him to lie down outrmide in the fielfh.. There was an alert
eall mel; mornikbe ‘béf;_':i this snd pecple were ssiked to drink cool aid drinks and
were told by Jim Jones it was polssn and thay drank same at the waid pavillion,
nothing bappeowd, they Just went into the pevillior and set down. On thie
occasion heving seen thip ohild dying T realised it was in fact poisor which

¥sp in the drum, I »arted picking chiliren wp off the ground and putiing them
down., I wes a tescher and I was just trying to comfort them, ‘I gpept about
fiftaer minutes there and tlat welked about four or five yards sway and began
coriezpleting what I ahould do, There were armed puerds about fifty. Some were
ared with fi-wams snd brwg and arrows, They were tlerw ;m'ez:r-tiag settlers
from lsaving., Doctor Sresk eaid he nseded a stattecipe snd I relsyed this
sazscze to a pDurse naxme rryllis Cheixer snd she staried validing towerds the
Purses Office and I walksd witk her. The nursss offize ip about one hundred

and tweaty-Iive pords froa the pavillion. This said Murmes Office I also pointed
out % the Coroner and Jury oz 14tk Decamtar, 1976 during visit to Jomestown.

I vapt to the Furses (ffice for steibsccpe and she want to the Doctor's Office
for stethozope. I went tlrough the tazk door of the Murses 0ffice and unto the
dwelling quarters of the Senicr (itirens. There were ;}bout ten zenior citizens
and a lady nurse alnsc took care qf thea. Thie said lady DUrse SurTaAme is Smith.
I ther ven?.?g? the back door of the senicr citiren quarters and went and hid
andsr the duilding. I went ip hiding for about thirty mimutes, it was just
about getting dark, #hils usder the said sealor citizen wullding I besrd ovs
ths uds}oahrnnqu-tth.nt.llp*somvithuunntoptothonm
rocm, VWhep I heard this call I left my hiding place and went toth.ohahl'!.

I pav 0 one there. Troa the bakery I wenmt to Fhisiotherapy »iliding. From



there T wemt through the Cooking arwa. I sav mo one hare also. ' I was mot
valking I was fuaning bocsuse I wes afraid, "X wert Intc the Bushes and I had
to cross an open Tigld, T zar sdout Tive yards into the buahes and fellowed
the tree line and cams out ¥y the front gmte, ¥ evertually came owt on the
" road and went to Port Eaitums and vent to the Pecple's Teticmal Congrees Office.
I sar some one therw and reporied whal Nappemed. This was about 11.%0 to 1.2-‘”
that paid might, Or ld4th Decomber, 1978 I poingted out to the Corvoer and mamburs
of the Jury the loud spezkers or the Polss and cottages J1 and 57 which houssd
mmall doys, Or maid vimit 14tk Decamter, 1978 T went frnto the guard tower and
saw the front aection of & smell {rensmitter. T alsc pointed out to the said
manters of the Jury and Coroner cotiagt where I lived and elac cotiegs 45 where
Stanley Claytor lived, I also poirted out cottage Mo. 8 whare Mary les Bouge
and sbout severtesr other persons lived. At the said settlesert husband and
wives wonid live tcgether Dut childrer we=e put to live with children of their
o¥r zge. A bouse piTent was put Iib charge of thale. Thelw wua oo house in whigh
twenir-ttowe girls lived; they were be*wesr %en to thirteer years old, There
was another house wherw thele were Nine Boym about twelve to fourtsec years old
lived, The nszes of acne of the Seccr.ty gunrds gre:  Bruce Oliver, Billy Oliver,
Charies Meranall, Brethlers Tox and Bob, Rermie Joanes, Joe ¥Wilasor and others.
Eiztt of the 18t Kvaaber, 1978 I repertesd matier to Polize, then in company
with the Police I wernt tack to Jodastowr on Monday Oth Buvember, 1378 snd I
idertifisd some dead bodies mumbering 174, As I identified the bodies Inmpector
Gertle wvas malting e list of the razes of the persons I fdectified, their sex and
apparent age. This is the list tendeTed, sdmitted and markad erhibit 'Fi to F6',
I alse idemtified bodies to Doctor Leslie Mootoc who fmapected the bodies. I sae
exhibit 'B' Bo. 35 on this 1is%t should read "Crisa” instesd of "Crime.” and No.
79 should Brewster {nstead of 'Brusta. 1 went to the Senfor Citizans guariers in
company with the Police and sav four dead bodies. I could only identify one Body
be was ths only male; he waz adout eighty years old. Thare was g dead body of

woasr sitting in a chair. She was about sirty years old, -

Eiosp-ezamoeg:~ ’ Boos, °
Qe by menters of the Jury:i~ T was travelling all the time frum Seorgetown to

"Jonastowr when I arrived there at 2,00 s.n. an we haZ lost cur wmy.



oartions Yo all signed the petition wadar duress.

e -

Quawtiom: I 4id a0t swe azy admit seitler refusing %o drink poisom. Wam

[ 2]

left thery were only a fev adult vho had taken poison.

& Oy Coroner: Richasl Carter a sbttler from the said Jonestows was one of
the radic operutors.

I vas also a tsacher at Jooestowh and taught children eight te fourtesn yeare
olds : . - . .-

Caell Enodas.

PAluN BY ME and m™ad over to the adovenamed
witnas: who declared the same tc be correct and
mgoed at the Court at Ratthevs Ridige on tnis
15th day of Decemder, 19TF the witzess and I
being all present together at the time of the

resiing and signing herecf,

N.HE. Bacchus,
Magiatrnte & Zoroder,
K-t Wegt Magisterial Idstrict.

YEZRACH SIWTIE Swore Shategi-

I am Detective Inapecior of Polize stationsd at Criminal Investigation

Xpertiant Neadguariers, 37 Ls;:y, Socrzetovn. I went to Jonastown in com-
pany vith 4,C.P, Boderts oo 20th Ecvamder, 1378 about 10.00 nem, This witoess

Cdell m:odsn ¥as 4180 in our company. I sav a large musber of daad bodies at
Jomestowr l¥ing unfer a large tent and arcund it, I alsc sav in Jim Jones’

house thirtesn dead bodies and I alsc risited the Eosplital wherw I found other
dead Bodies sbout mine. Oz instructions from the A.C.C. Cdall Rholes accoapanied
B in crdar I sake a list of the bodias he identified and T eade & list of the
bodies he idartified, I see this list exhibit FI to M5, this is the ssid list

I male (sdentified). The said dead Bodiss were smaller and in a state of advance
desomposi tion, I alac moticed Deedls marks oo the amme of some of the dead

bodiss. I found a mmber of dmericas Paasports in a building marked office. 4

1at was

s zda of thosa

thase passnorts. I seiesd the said passports and later handed
thea over to the respresentative of the American Mebassy. This is the said list
I made of passports tendsred, sdmitted and marind exhibity Q. te @1 I alm
collected a set of arms end told something sbout them by the Guyama Defsnoe

Foros. On Zist Kopmaber, 1976 1 was alsc pressut ut Jomestown when Doctor



Nootoo a registersd Medical Practitiossr vigited Jonestown and im my presence
he performed a Post Norteh sxamination on James Varren Jones, and inp Kligabeth
Kocre; the said bodiss were fdentified by the said Odgll Fhodse. Xe alsc
sranined the body of Christine Miller and a mambar of ethar persons. Wnllst
Odell Ehodes was identifying the aaid dead bodZes and tagged tham, Yhs dead
Body of the said Jsxes Warren Jonee was 1ying on a platform. Around 23pd
Kvember, 13T Personnsls Zroa the United States Ammy came into yoosstown
and cocveyed remsiming dea? bodiss from the said Jonestown. They had Police
pemissxion, they ramcved mine hundred and thirteern dsad bodies, one dasad body
vas left his nnme vé.a Gill ke war a TRyenene.
Croes—exsmioed:- ' None
Q. b7 manters of the Juryi- I sav no 8ign of marka of viclence op_the dead
body of the said Christios Miller.
. - Yernop Sentle 1/Insp.
TAKER BY MR andl read covar to the abcrvenamed

vitoess who da-lared the same to de oorrect and

signed at the Court at Matitave Ridge ot this

15tr day of Dezexler, 1978 the witoess and I

being all present together at the tima of the
resiing and signing hereof,

N.E. Bacchus,.
Masisirate & Coroner,
Fortk wes: Magisterial Mstrict.

FTANLEY CLaTTCN Swern Stgtegi—
I am tventy-ive yeste cld and lived at 920-39 Str., Oskisnd, California.

About 1971 I joined the Pecple's Texple it imerica and then I dscided to come
over to Guyana 1D 1977. I was givar $30.00 (4.) to prepare myself. The

RoLEF V& one s" +ha el

&7en o =s rsken, she was © th: psr=ons

that was responsidvlie for the distribution of mcnay ig the Crganigations 1

vas told to taks sonay and buy soae clothas but I want and got drunk instead,
I was spposed to leave at 9.00 p.m, trat day I got the $30.00 (A.). Michasl
Carter came to B that migrt about 9.%0 p.m, and told me I was thirty wirutes
-late, Michael Carter was the radioc gperstor for the church, MNichasl Carter
%ok me to San Francisco Alrport with my copsent, ¥hen I got to the ilrport

Be pave me 2 tickst and Wy passpart. I boarded a plane and came to Cuysma
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T sisters, this was 1D .u;u... 19"“?. ¥haz I cams o Puyans T stayed o fev
weakp Ln Georgeto\n: and thu: nnt to Jom-tovn. I ruch-d J nestown in August,

- - - iz

1877 1o t.hn nigbt. The nnxt aay thc: 5;1'0 o a )n-ﬁn‘ I va» li.n.ppoinm

N e ¥

Iith Jonutal'n. Some 'cin later I told ooe of the -.n,ffit.h.l I nntod tc lsave

a I fult be conld kave "‘elpod.. Grifﬁth told Jim Jonee, C’ha.rl.io Tonchnt‘to,

Johany Jonn together \dth otl'.ln took ne to th- bnnhn to Jh .Tn:ul. I was.
stopped t}.:u-e:-d by Charlis Touchetts and Jim Jones asked vh( I wanted to

leave and vhen I erplsined bocause of th- sreateant I was wc;inng he told ne
thinge woulc be beitaw. fben I first arrived in Jonestown I did agricul‘mnl
work, then clhsring bustes and at coe time I d4id seci-ity work at the gate, the
majir enisance at one time with -Od.elI BhoZes, ~ef7 Zar=ie, and Chick Keafendoff.
Frox Security I went to the kitchen as a c;.vak. I vas ceuﬂ‘t dﬂﬂkia& end smoking
vhhst doing Security work and as & result I was reacved fro- duoi.ne sscuriiy work.
I was purared by being made to do hard work ip taking sarth from the fool of a
hill up to a box oo top of the hill runring an’ was being muparvised by Ronde
Tazas whe was gomed with a riﬂa. Ir Xvomter, 13F I was woridng i{n the kitchen.
A& Tav days btelfcre the ismit I Leard cver iw puhlic sdd-ess a:-te- that a United

‘LG o e 35%aT. WAS wu""' to visi

et

the viszit but naver the less told t9% pocple to clsan the plsce. The Congressaan
and his party arrived at Jonastcwn or Bovaabaer 17th, 1978. Xe vas valicoaad by
ths settlers, Or the 18th Xovamber, 1978 I ssvw some of the visitorv that were
meabera of the Congressman's Pa.r‘:', about 2 0'clock in the af™ermocn of 18th
Kovembar, 1978 I saw the Congreaamsarn Ryaz and Lis party with setitlers lsaving.
Kayrceline Jonas said over the loud specker afler Go:g.-easnan.loft that evsrything
vas alright and they ahould return to thelr quarters and fres-ban u} and mest
aga.tn for that gvaning and dipcuseg *he events that occurred thst d.u. About
half hour after this the settlars vere sumoned to pavillion over the publise
adiross systea, Phe idtcher crev does oot have to attend levtingl. Doctor
Shacks and Joyce Tow:botto cans into the Idtcher and uo'llacted 2 ;n.nlf stesl
érum and had vith them boxse of eool a.id and tvo GOI:I-tdi.Derl 'oontai;in.g brown
) liquids I know from this soaething was going an.: Thort had bou a previows

occasion when there was a wuicide drill ir which Cool A4id was plac:od in cortainer
. - . o2 ba _



and settlern were Tequired to drinmk it having been told it comtain portian
which I underutoo* to be poison which vas fake as no ops died. 3o when I saw
them leaving with Cool Aid that day I felt it was a sixilar drdll, One of the
' Security guards came and ordersd the kitcher staff vhich includsd me to go to
the )-Vvillion.' “this security guard was Lﬂ Jones, be was carrying a pistol ia
his pocket. Phis was around five to 5,30 in the aftersoon. I vent over to the
pav."illion. vhen T reazhed the paviilion I say Christine Miller a settler telling
Jim Jcn:s that ahe had a right to decids what she would do with ber 1lifs or mot
and she must make the decision. Omne of the womer lev Estar levis got up and
told Christine Miller she had mo right to decide what ahe will do with her life
and ther Jim McElvair got wp and said %o Christine Miller if it was mot for Jis
Jonss aue would not be alive. The croyd was agroeing witl Jim McXvair and Lev
Zeter Levwis. Jim Jonoes r;s saving all of‘.u.a got to die and Chrietine Miller
could not wuk®m a decision for her 1life, it had to be made by the group. About
that time the truck that carried the Congressaman Party come into the compound
fast and I ther say Bob Kice and Jobnny Jones came off truck and Johnny Jones
g to Jim Jones and said sozething to him. After this Jim Jonss said it ie too
later we all must die, we 2ot him the Cong=essiar ie desd; News Media ave also
dead on the Air S't:'.‘p. We must die burry with portion; he does mot want the
Guyans Serance Perce coming ir and casirute and mhooting the setilsTs and he
did not vant.w of the sattlazs to be left mlive, Fs was zpesking ovaer the
Public Add-ass system, He said words to ths effect he would ses evaryone dead
and then he would *ake h:lLa 1ife. I szav perslsons moving to the tazk whszw Jia
Jooes wase I sav motlere teicirg their tables up. T sav s Bufgse gave a baby
& aip from a cup and ther saw a Murse injocted & baby, After thw mcthers took
their bables and they werwe injecied p-Tacns would take the babise out in the
f‘."l.olds. I sav every young bables ip ams being treated in this vay. I saw
voyce Touchette ther hold Neil nlis;'amst adopied by her four ysare ¢ld and
permitted a muirse to give him a sip from a cup after whick ahe fondled him and
walked out of pavillicr and put the child down where other babiem were and went
and stood at the back of Jim Jones. Soms Of the setilers were crylng and Jiam
Jozes were asking them not to scare babies like that let them feal happy, let

tham »e proud tod.iouithdimtr. NKothars were crying and perscns looking



after bables. lu-colin. Jonss wort mund-bmcm people. I heard ber saying
to one of the perscos she would see them in the nert life. A1l e time Jim
Jones vas saying over the loud spesker hurr:..hﬁ.nq the Cugana Defencs Foroe
wery coming, some setilers wers relsctant to go and the members of the securify
waTre asmisting the reluctant ones to go wp to the table. Jim Jones came off

the tzble and ware alec assisting tb? to go to the table telling them he love
them, Jik Jonss said he was finally going to Test. He waz saying to the settiers
over the loud speaker that it vouid mot hurt you, you just close your eyss and
&0 irto a deep slzep., It wae after the adu'lta realised that persona vere dying;
trey stowed aigns of reiuciance to dis, When I reslised it was the real thing,
I begar to mcve bativaords Trom side tc aide 100‘:;1::5 for s way to escape. The
crowd war getting less and lees 88 [6ISOLE WeT® dying. It was not about 7 to
7.30 in the might, Beitwser 100 t¢ 200 peTe0ns were still alive, I haard over
the public sdiress aysiom that perscap wit: weepons were to report to the radio
room. I sar parsons with waspons @oing to the said radic room. There vere
twenty to twenty-five suck perwona. I started walling away Zrom the pavillion
and one af tie 99Curity gual? Amands Griffith scked pe where I was going and 1
toid hix ] was Zving over to ed Granmishar to tell him ] was going ~ I was going
to take the portion. The guard Teplisd ed was net over tiere. I told him 1
Just sav him over tte;‘. I contim;_ed"amng and he was folloving me, I turned
back as if I_m going back tc pavillion. There were manters of the security
around the pavillion armed witlh ba.rs.a.nd arTcws, men and woman, I vert up to
Karia Lance hoping she would allow me %o pasa_and ata stepped btack and pulled
bov and arrov and toreatened to shoot. I told har T vas aen‘t‘ out to count the
omber of sscurity persons left, I ther vent sround to all the security men
asying that I was gttt?;x:g ready to go, I 'z-eached Eay Jo&'m‘to_ié his I was
Teady to gv and he ealrmced me am seid he would pae me in the nert life. I
ther noticed scas pecple iz the sc.bool’ tont and I told Ray sonss I was going

ovar there to tell thex goodiyw. On my way over T looked back snd mav Jones

was Dot looldnag at me. I just ran towards the buahes the distance fros that
to Pusbes, I cennot setimste it. After baing iz the buskes far adout half
bour to foriy-five mimtes I heard cheers coming from the settlement. I remain

ia the dushes for ancther hour; then came out and when I mcho_d about tweaty-



five yards out of the bushes I heard ;five shots in this séquence; ome shot,
ther ancther shot then a double shot and them a final shot; I lamediately

7an back into the bushes. I spent anoiher hour or two is the bushes. I

ther cams out of the buahes and maje xy way back to the settlment. " Whan

I resched it, 1t was quiet, I sav lights on in the pavillion, Dochbr Dffice,
Bursen Office, one part of the kitcher and ip cne or two houses. I mav s
light ip the wicinity of the Jonse house but I am not suze wheiber it was t
inside or outside. T want into the office, I ssv mo persor dead or alive in
there, there was po 1ight, T went thare to collect my passport. I got it;
Pamzoorts were kept 1o & woodet boxy ip that office. Thare were 40 to 50
passports ip that box. It tock pe lese than twenty asconds to find ay pass-
ports. I wect and look for ay nams, I turned oo Mgrt, Pas=port orfﬁx was
about ‘50 yards “rom Favillion. It was right in front of 4ike cage whers an
ape war kept., Whep I reschsd the office I remained sbout five minutes iz the
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on Light and
appasring to come Frog somewhere 1f the settlaseat, I lzmedistely cut off
light and r=msined there for about three to four minyiles; after maicing sure
that no oze was ercund I went imto direction of the rcad and took the main
road leading to Port Kaituxe and pexsiréd at the house of a frfend near Jones—
“tewt snd remained urntil 10.00 s.a. the nert day. 1 ther walked to Port Kaituma
and vent to Port Ksaitumg Polize whsre I made & ststsaept. T am not prepared

to dispute, it was around 4,70 p.a, on 13th Novaader, 1978 I concluded =y
gtatement %o the Police. At Jonsstowr no ope was allcwed to amoke or drink
aicobol. Police has my sassport.

Croso—ezanined:- Nona,

Q. by members of the Jury. I wouid not be able to say whetber any of Jim
Jones aide wers permitted to smoke or drink, I kpow alcohol was there but

I do ot knov for vhat purposs. I do know of one instance vhen Jim Jones
slipped up and called for branky but passed it off by saying he vas naing it
for Medical Reasons, ' :

By Coroner: Jim Jones was the big boss of the setilement, ba ran wvarything.

Mo had pover of 1ife and death over gll immatss of Jonestown.

Cross—e I ':_ ops. P " - [T S




¥o guestion by members of the Jury.

Stanley Clayton.

TAIZN BY MX and read over to the adovenamed
witzese whe declared the same to be correct and
pigned at the Court at Matihews Ridge or this
15tk day of Decamber, 1975 the witness apd I
being =1l presemt togetler at the tize of the
reading and signing hereof.

E.B, Zacchua,
Magistrate & Ccroner,
Kortk Wes: May~sterial District,



GUYANA — TO WIT. —

Coroner's Ord. Chap. 13.

COUNTY OF Basequibo

MINUTES of an Inquisition taken and held at

XattlLews Ridge
j: gb= g.i'-l. m
io the County aforesaid. on the i6th

day of g:epver, 197  uporn the body of

Jetas Barrer Jonas et al

a8 ety et dpag dead. before

- q.t + *» 8
one of the Coroners of Mﬁ%
for e Hymyye and following good and lawful
Men constituting a Jury, viz:
(1) Albert Gratas  (Ecreman)
(2) Charles Zinds
(3) Ivelav Worrel
(4) Leam Pocle
(5) Prince Glaagow

The Jury being duly sworn, ixspocdctheobodyrdod

(1) Pamd Adams

(2} Micheel J. Carter

{3) TMmothy Carter
(4} ®ilbart Gomes
(5) Michsel Prokes

MACGISTERIAL-149.

C.G.P. & &,

st ey iirpidend in the presence of the
Coroner, when the following Witnesses were
called and examined—
of Port Isftums K. W. Diatrict
of 1910 Duiscadere Ste Sanfrancieco Califormia
of 1859 Zeary Soulavard Sanfrencisce Califormis
of Fort Taltums N.¥. Distriot
of 1859 Geary Soulavard Sanfrencisoo U.S.4.

2841786,



PAUL tog:~

I am & Security Guard living at Port Kaituma working with Ratarskai
. Davelopment AutheEity. Or Seturday 18tk November, 1978 I was dus to work
from the 11 p.n to 7 a.m shift. hannltnf-mt.hiulgu:#_ln)orm
for duty at 9.00 p.n. {sarly) Iz order to get to my post I had to walk alemg

the trein line and I hoard woices. From their accent I decided they were
Trom

asttlars
===5

rom Joasstown. I estimated they were about five persons speaking to

one sanotner. I was not able to make out what thay were saying. At ay work
piace I told the Security guszris S2sley and Kancanalli what 1 haard, I romained
on duty at my post and about 11.55 pum, Security Jusrd Gilbert Gcmag told me
something; a8 a result of what he told me I vant to Port Raituma Waterfront

and hid after sesing YEToe Azericana; as a00r as they werw about to pase me 1
balted thes witl my gur and ordersd thes to go to the OQut Post at Fort Kaituma.
At the Qut Poét they werw searched and sode imerizar curTency am: Fuyans currency;
sbout £ive passooris and twr revel¥ers (Smith and ¥elson maxes, 38) were found
on them, These thing: were taken pessession of by the Polize. 4dn entry was
maie in the disry of everything tha! vas found o them, The diary was s Police
Diary. Durge Ferssad made the eniry ir the said diary., I subaaguently learnt
that the th-oe persons I arvested nazes warw Timothy Carter, Mike Carter, Michasl
Prokes. 1 asked ihzm whare they were going and they replied they ware seeking

Teacua, TLeY werw taken to the Ca3savg Mill snd later the Police took charge of

then.

Srosg-ezaniaed:e None.

@ by mambeps of the Jury: Kone, i
Paunl Adgms.

TAKEN BY ME and read over to the abovarcamed
vitosas who declared the same to be correct and
pigued at the Court at Kaztthawe Ridge on this

. 16th day of Decealer, 1378 the witnose anmd I
being all presant together at the time of the
resding and ={gning hersof, -

"M, Bacehus,
Magistrate & Corooer,
Forth West Magzisterial District,

- - £l



MICEARL JULIAN CAP™ER Sworn

T am an American Citisea. I wasd to live at 1510 Biviscadsrv St. San
Prancisco, U.S.h I joined an Organizatior known e the Pasple’s Temple in
July or August, 1973, At that time ths said Orgamization had its Headgnarters
at River Yalley, California. I cams to Surana in X977 vher 1 was in SecTgetown
T stopped at Lot 41 Lemany Gardems, the Neadgnarters of the Poople's Temple.

1 spent six days in Gecrgotovn when I Zérst arrived in Guyama., T took the
boet "Cudjoe™ snd came to Jonmestcwn., My Tirst sssigwmoent at Jonastown was
wricing 1n the flelds, In October, Xcvanber, 1978 ay maih job wes working

ag a radic operator at Jonesicown When I first arrived at Jonestown I found
the opimion that Jim Jones was workcng very hard for the banefit of the settlers,
as time wvent op it scamed tc me his copditior deterioriated, Ottsr; started

tc asxme responisbilities., The grestest imflov of pcpulatien growth of People
came betwsen July and Decacber, 1577, Qut of the 14 morths I spent ir Tuysna
befire’ this incidant mins months were gpent at Jooestovr snd five aonths at
Lemaka Gardens, Secrgetown, VWhan [ Pirst arrived in Jonsstown I rpent three
morcths thzre, then three months in Laxaha Gardsns, The ‘wo months in Jooestown
after that then *two Bore montihs Iir lemara Suardens, Bsorgetown and the romaining
ters I spent at Jonestown, ¥When I came to Geergeiows from Jonestiwn it was
baxically to purchase provisions a.nd equipaent for the radic and other elect=
ronic devices at Jooestown., 4t Joodestown during the month sizbar, 1978
there were throe i frejusmy raddo trazsmitier set that were sperational.
There wmre 4 or 5 other suck set that were mot opsrational And I called all
that set TAEST. The sets were cajgsble of conirscting aywheres in the world

at certaic times of thle day and night depending on the a‘mospheric condition.
There ware also three similar sete that were operziicnal at Lana*a Gardens,
The organization had a travier named the CTudjse and a boat naved Albatroms.

The boats werw mot equiped with high frequesncy set, The orgamiszation in San
Francisco had high frequancy set, 'ﬁ:d.lo-l' vas {a San Francisco I would normally
have four to aix hours radic contact vith Jonastown everyday. Ia San Francisco
I picksd up 3tanley Clayton and took him to the San FPrancisco Airport, U.S8.4.
When I reached the home of Stanley Clayton I told him he was half hour late.

Kambere of the Pecple’'s Templs iz Sar Francisoo had to surrendsr their passport



to the Crganizstion and the mams g_pliod_to J’omat_ovn in Gw‘m Jis Jomes

said he vas Sod and Tepresented himself u having Supernatural power. iAt
Jonsstovn thers would be regular meeting on ljasadqu and Saw. At the
Boetings thars woulé be testimonies by Jim Jopes and those setilers who had

to be disciplioed would be disciplined and ther plans would be discussed geo-
srally., O Nay 1Jth, 1978 therw vas 2 talk about suicide wher a certein settler

: then T4

; then Tim ‘ones acid ahs woull gv spraad s Iot of informatior

the settliement at Jorsstcwr and ther they would all have to commit suircide. I
was aprried to Joycelyn Carter. 1 waz lafr?ed ix.: Cctober, 1975, Ner name prior
to merrisags wus Jos:;ly: Brewn. There was one offspring borm of this wmion in
Secrgetowy or 1OtL May, 1977 neme of child “Kaywana®s 0o ist Novaaber, 1378

I recsived radic message fros 3ar Framciseo, U.S5.4 Eesdiusrters of tae Pecple's
Takple that Congressmar Rysr and a Party would be arriving ir Suyana om 15th
Boraxber, 19T8. The infermetion cooveryed tc me was that the Congrossoan Ryan
would be coming with anotber CongTessman; muwrters of the Nevs Nodis and some
relatives of the ecettlers at Jonestown, I Lardes zecesgar to persor who was
required to recaive same, I got the izpresaion that Jim Jonar vas villing to

let in ConmeTeyamar Zvar and his aidetut oo one else, On Friday afteroon 17Tth
Xrazter, 1575 Jia Jozer Trom his house called s meeting over the loud spsaker;
th?s was called ar "alert®™. Msrcoaling Jonss spoke 0 har hustend Jis Jonme

over the telaphone *telling hism that there was no serse in calling the “ajert”.
Yhat Jim Jones did say over the loud ?;-eaker is "clert® "alert" w m being
imvaisd.™ It was then tiat Marcelipe Jones argued with Jim Jozes to call "giert”
off gand after half hour of srgul
time I was in the radic Toos trying to contact San Prancieco, U.S.A, minoce it
vas the regular time. The Congresstan Eyan, his aide, a Fuysna official, and
two of the Tarplela Lavyenl Charles Gairy and Mark Lane errived u Jonas town
about 4.30 to 5,00 O'CEL‘oc.k that afterncon. After Mark Lane an& Chnrl.i Galry
gpoks to Jim Jones the mexbers of tha News Medla and nlativeo.ot ‘l;he asettlere
at Jommatown cane in. C?r_:,-:jsm Eyaz started tallcing to uttl;n of Jonsatown.
There was a shov at about 7.30 p-m. and then mesbers of the News Nedia and other

porscns making up 3yan’s party arrived. The Congreasmar Ryan with his sids,

Nark Iane and Charles Galry overmighted at Jonestown, the other musbers of the



party loft Jonestown. About 9,00 a.m. on the Saturdsy morming 18tk Boveaber,
1978 1 saw Congressman Ryan sn ths pevillion speaking to setilers oms ut &
tims. The might before ha spoks to Bouquatt and other persons. I 4o mot kmow
the names of the perscns hs spoke t¢ on the morming of the 15th Novesber, 1988.
I sar the Naws Medis and other memberw of the party arrived this pas sbowt
1.7 a.h and they werv speaing to setilers in the vicimity of the pavillion.
-

T was then ip the redic room, T ment & mesacge to the Basdjvarters

st Lamahs /
" Gardens, Gecrgetowr that evervihing was going well; the measage was sest to
Sharon Amos. About 1.3 p.m. Mr. Dick Dryer froa the United States Satasey

in Guyans ceme to tbernd.icf roos ond sefit & méssaze asidng for another plane
"to carTy out settlers. The Paasay promised to send ons, Rr. Dryer returned
about twenty to thirty mimutes later and sent a Deszsage to Starcn Amos saying
that & family of sever perscns and two other individuals wanted to leave Jonas—
towr and ste shouwld relay thie meazage t0 the United Ttatase Bmbassy in Seorge—
tcwn. The fise' message was alsc relsyed through Sharor fmcs. 4 message came
beck trrough Traron imos that Tnited Siates Smbasay war sending u plane capable
of cerryving five perscns. About one hour affer Mr. TrTysr retirned agsin and
asked me to aend apotter message that another tvelve pesacns wanted to leave.

I pessed this message to Taror Amcs. About o2 hour after thie arrangecents
vere maie for the vimitorw to leave togethar wiikh thcse ssitlers who desired o
laave. Congresamar Eysh had decided to remsin %o settle a dispute iovolving
Al Smon, hia wife and chiic-en, Al Simor warted to lesve, the wif'e wanted t6
recair and insisted that children remsined witk her. Aftsr ah incident in which
Coneresatar Byar was imvelved he decided to laave, One truck left with Eyan
and hfs party. I was back ip the radic room., Marcelins Jonse then came on
the Public address systes and told everyons “everything will be alright they
must go home and relax®. Karis Katsarsis, the f!.z;g_bcisl secretary of the said
Organizstion came into the ‘radic room and told ma to ‘tell Gedrgetown we were
having power preblecs and we would have to shut off the radic. T shut off redio
and tock out a part of the radio and gave It to'her. This was around 3.45 pule
%o 4.00 pon. T think it was Panli idams'whon T give message to in Georgetown.
I remaiced in Badic room and about forty-five mlmutes later Reversnd Jonee

smounced ovar the loud speaker wystem that eveyy ons was to attend a meeting



- ce%a

at the prrj.uion. Pqpls started going in thn pavillion amd tu:u‘ \lp sents
lndltthnun_ﬁ_-hn;ntn::glga._lonndkato-. Imltthnth.lo
cutmide the nd.ln rooms, I sav uy ‘brother 'l'imth: Cu'tu- folloving lu'h Latsarsis
and she called both of us into the room n-x*_t to th!rndlomf:.l &n then tocld
mﬁh?roku_mgomgtoboux:ry.i_uu-mn puit case and sasied we if we
would be willing to jalp him. I thaé‘v?t:?o-!y‘ltz-l. and changsd my clothes and
= mothy Carter vent to his home. _Hter changing 1 weat to the vest house whare
Jim Jonas lived, This house has thLroe u?on. The first rool had a refrigerster,
the secoDd FOOR arn iro:{: safe and the third room beds and desks, I d4id not go
inte the house, T =mav Mike Prokes sitting oo the oteps of the third roca with

a puit came. I spoke Mlke. Karia latsan:.l ther handsd tc me & pistel and also
mpaded Mike PZuas one and told us if ve were zaught we were torkill oursalves.
I sutsejuently lesrmt that sult case had 20zey, At the asme time ahé handed us

our Passport and aisc handed tc Mike Prokee 2imothy Cartar's passport. Passports

wsIe xept ip & building whick Joyce Toucheite and husband lived. This was near

-+

e ~goe af the ana, T mekad T

the zage the ape, T meked Frokes whers wm were t0 go £nd he 32id we were o

k|

tc the Bmtasey in Town. FKaria Katssrsis had bid ue farewell, wve verw awmiting
Timothy Carter and ke arrived about this time, I thougnt there was going to be
3008 tma'bl:e and one 0f the things was suicida, iuent to :’poction outaida

the settloment. This was around 5.30 p.m. I couid not hear the Pudlic addrees
sya‘.ea._ Or my leaving I s=v mo dead bodies. The first piace we stopped was in
a tansna field in the settloment. This banana field is about 150C yards over a
hill and out of aigll)t of the pgﬂl]_iun 1% was also out of heering of the Public
adimess aystem. e sat in the Tield and had a discu.'aeion, Mike Prokes had said
that Le learnt {rmz !la:-ia l.ats-srsia that th...ngs vare out of hand and they were
g,-?ing aftar Congresaman Ryan. Frokss undp the case a.nd then I s.u ths coctents
witch con.s.sted of fo-eig-n CUITeCY, Guyam c-umncy to sa.llu- extont, I saw
three bazes ofrjmnery. rings‘gnd n_eckla:o- and then I saw ap envelope it was
addressed ¢ tha Soviet Msu_y ir Seorgetovn. 1 open.d the egvelope and foumd
at lut two typevritten Ahaotl of paper, it was too dark to md. It was eigned.
e took out u:Lx pgch of rarn.cn cumncy. nch pac.bt nzasured nbout four to

1 - - n

ﬁnxmhuhixhandthclomhofnordimnwmmtuwmto. Ve

dug iz holes and buried ths money in the same location; monay was in plastie

- ) . - . - = .



I colild estimats that verw living at the sajd ssttlementn I maver wamt

" Boberts to the chicker farm and there I pointed out the clicken feed dag in
"which T had left acney, I alsc pointed out the suit case. -I also took A4.C.C.
© " Robarts to the bahans felds where money was buried. I ocould mot st that time
find vhere adney wvas buried but later with the asaistance of Kike Prokes amd
=Y brother Timothy Cartsr mosey was reccvered. Polics tock possession of aIl
theoe things. 7The gubs that were Ziver to us by Maria Ietsarsis had smeumition
mine had five rounds and I later reacved thoss and put thee {n my pocket. I
sev Security suards at Joosstown. Ferscns werw mot permitied to leave Jonss-
town if theu warnted,

Cresi-e - ¥oos.

Se  bY mexbers of the Jurvys-

1 diZ see dand body of Anr Ellisabetk Mocre lying on the floor and abe
aypsared to have beer shctp this was when I sew body of Xaris Katsarsis.
Thére war no power failuze wher Mardis Xelsarsmis spoke W ma,

3« ©Y Coronert—

Ann Tigabeil Mocre had & sieter at Jonesiowr vwhose name war Carolyn

laytons. R

Michael J. Carter.

TAKSY BT ME and read over to the abovenemed
witnser who decleored the saze to be cormect and
signed it at the Court at Matihews Ridge on this
16th day of Decembar, 137E the witnems and I
being all preasot togethar at the time of the
mading and sigring hereof. .

M.XZ, Bacchua,
Magisirate & Coroner,
Borth Weat Magisterial District.

M_MMML%MW & m Stateg:-

Iemna citiun of the United States of uoric.. I livvd nt 1859 Geary

Boulevud. San h-am;oo Cal:l.forni.a. Tnd ted sta u of mrie-. I as 2 Mype

J 1.

vrittcn and word Procesaing Specialiwt, I uaed to work on tho 1. B.! TypsvTiter,

 In Jammary, 1973Iaomdmrwplostql-mlniommummd



the paid Orgasisation. I did Secretarial work for the said Orgamization at
the promises of the Feople's Temple Crganisation whare I lived. 1n_19'74 I
. undarstood that the Pecple’'s Tample wanted to set op an Agricultunl projsct
in qyans. Somstime 1n 1974 I believed that the satd Agricuiturel Project
vas »et up. Jin Jonse had mede two or three irips frea the Esadguarters :.n_.

Jim Jonss

od of tima, Mav nr Juna. 1077 7 cams tn Oowana.
o0 07 time Bay or Jd y &3 £ Luyans.

the States to Zuyana over s peri
He called the project the "Prorise Land." L'.\;nzt. 24%h 1977 1 came to Guyans-
I cams witl Bva and Jim Pugh. Eva Pugt was tho}.‘eumr: Jim Pugh vas a long
standing szmber. Whes I came to Guyana I apant abou? one woek at Lot 41
Lyzaha Gardens, Feorgetovwh then I went to Jonestown, I came ic Matilewe Ridge
by plane and ther wert over land to Jozestown. A_t that tme there were aix
bunired to sever bunifed pirsona at the settloment at Jonertown., Agricultural
wrk wvas dons at the time; it ajpasared tc me that the paople vere q}u’te happy.
iz Dgcamber, 1977 I mcved to Lamahy Sardens to live, lp Septomber, 1977 he
Jim Sones asked the s3sembly at Jonestowr hov bany pecyle werted to commit
ruicide and about 12 of thas raised toeir bands ip approval. At Jim Jones

-

Tequast ip 197€ I signed & letter that I no longer desire to live, thic was s
teat of loyalty. I wms married in the States. My wife caze t¢ Sujuns before
I 442 in late Juns, 1577. Ip 1974 I was logmlly muarried in tl}e States to

Borbars Foyer. I was sgoarated from her then had a relstionahip with Gloria

Apdrigies over a period of tize and thie ia the persor whom I referred 1o as

ny vife. She cams ip June, 1977. Sbe was rregnant at that time. She gave

_MD
3

77 in Geoogetown, name of chila is FKaicolm James
Carter. In Sepismber, 1977 over a peciod of ssyeral days siz rouncs were fired
at Jonastovn. I did not see who fired those rounds no ooa was injured. I was

&t dif’leprent piacea at the tims of this incident in September, 1977. In
luve;nber there was an i1ns’ance of & discharge of one round, I did pot see parwon
who dsctarge round, I lecember, 1977 alsc one rownd discharged agein 1 did not
soe the pesons who discharged round. “¥6 ore ¥as lijured or &8y of thess
occasioms. I know thare wers sbot guns at Jonutovi. “Bix people who cosprised
guard of Jim Jones used those shot guns to protect his house and it vas said it
was because of the incidsnce 1 referred to above in September; Tovember and

]

December, 19T7. Thers was mo guard from the settlement. T never moticed bows



and arrows. I.f 'y nttlsr untod to lun Jonsstown they wnld hxve bean

pmentod. I clesred tho bushes a.nd was Ao adninin‘.!‘atmn for tm Hedical

Depariment. I was umnd to )rqm the Omniutioml Chn.rt t‘or th- Mpdical

Tean. At that ts.n Ln Dnca-bor, 191'7 thers vere onl.v twenty -e-bu'l of the

.

Bedical Teanm. hnnsulto. wum-utImhhmm-Mmu

tb.kmhchamuf“}ad.‘:n;"ul. Iutqaqutslforthnuﬂom

Lf

of Modical 'unl:md the n.ntug hours or the Doctors, I\-:sea and Phu.llcilt.

L PN

I 214 this job for about four weska; Decabur, 1577 I went to Geo:zttovm to do
cusioms work. I prepared papers for delng custom work. I ruai.md iz Gecrge-
town doing customs work and Comuni.t} relation work until Qctoder, 1978, During
that time I mais brie'.f rvisits to Jozesiown; iz Dctober, 1978 I went to the
States and returnad to Juyseta aboui g week before 18tk of !orvanber. 19m. 1
got informstion that Congressmer Hyar and a P:a.r‘t: verw going to visij Jensstown,
this was when I was ip the States ip Octcler; Fovamber, 1978. Whilst in the
Statos I bad discussicns with relstiver in the Stiates of asettlsre in uomston
and or my return to Guyana I teld Jim Jones about this propesed visit of Con~
Eresamar Ryar ani the relstives of the settlers. Jim Jo:;as vex worried about
tLe intention of Zongresszar Rysr ané kis party on this ":'.si.t. vhen I told
Jim Cones about tkie I wss ir Jozesiown; ithe Tussday of the week of the visit.
Tre Priday of the week 17t: Bcverber, 1978 Congresomar B;ﬁn. ris ajde, Charles
Geiry, Ma=k Lame and a tarn fron the Minisiry of Information arrived at Jonas-
town, I was the—~s when thay arrivad sbout fortj-:'in minutes after their arrival
Jir Jones came up and spoke to Congmsssman Ryan. .Af‘..er the conversatior which
Jim Jones had with the Congrosaman Jim Jonss agreed te allov sll the other
manters of the Party }o cn\n! ipte Jozestcwn except one; the parson who was pre—
. ‘4w
van‘.od w¥as Gordon L:Ln.izur of the Raticnal Engquior Bewa Paper. Congrssasman Ryan
&nd his party spoke to settlers aftsr which there was a show. ﬂu next day I
beard Bditk Parks siprozsed deairs to lssh, this was done 1:0 one of the Sews—
men; after that more and more people expressed desire to lsave. Thare vare
about twanty seitlers who cnmsed desire to leave all lof‘t oxcept 11 Simon.
All thig tI.-Iminf.hnpavﬂJ.ion.. Imuﬁmsionﬂthcomm

Rynn, "hulu Gairy, Mark Lam whan Domld Sly called !bn sy t:n.l.lod Fiare,

DanSl:ca.loi)u:dukodurhauImlpeah.n;tonmlmItoldulthlttt



was Congressmsn Ryan he weut babind his and put his hasds arcund his aed meid
all right uothi:i- fucker you are going to &is. A yoatied bin down on the Lrownd
ﬂ moif and others ;:elscu.dAth"Con‘nss-ln. T moticed ¥laod o;)ﬁoag'rsunn
Ryan clothes. A cowples Mimutes aftar this incident Jim Jones approsched the
Congressmar and said he mroon-: for what had l:.q;enad ifter this The Coa
Ereasmaz and his party vith metflsss 16ft.. After thay Teft ¥ weat o the pavil-
lion and tien vent to see sy vife and son. 4t the pavilliom J!.l“JOM.-/; Rark *1.
Lans, Charles Gairy and several othar p-::;on- I.e:‘ 2iscussing the i.i‘:a'.ﬁi?‘-s io-
volving Don Siy and the Cong=seoman. I did hoar Marcelinp Jozss came on the
) loud 'spea.ko:- and said everyone was tc go back to their cottages. About half
hour after, there was another call on the loud sposker requiring setilers %o
s3saetle at the pavillion. My wife and child wemt to parillion. VWhen I get
there I sav u girl rsaed Shirley Smith on the stage dancing end singing that
ahe going -to be .a fresiom Tighter and sppasred to me to Lave lost har mind. In
the peartime Jik Jones, Charles Gairy, Mark lane and othars were under school
tent spaaiing. About half hour aftar I Lasrd over the loud spaaker the word
"suicide®. At that ti.u I was spesidng ¢ Maria Iatsarsia by the fpe cage, this
vas op;-o'sit. the house of Jpyce Toucketie; before ithis whilst I was at the
pavillior scme one ssked me toig't ‘some water for Jim Jooes and I went to the
‘u‘.a.,;e nrhs:; Zirl vas singing and éa.nci:e snd collected a glazs of water and
gave to Johnny Jones. I think Johnny Jones asksd me to get a glazs of vater
for Xarceline Jones. I passed oo this measage to a Furse and left going towsrds
tLe radio room after !:a_"..a Tatsarsie called me, Xymelf, my brother, Nichael
Cartar wont inte the room nert to tbe radio room, she asked my bely and that of

a8

o take =y

my brother to assiet Frokee to carry a beevy guji case. She told e
suit cu; to Weat Nouse after I clanged my clothes. 1 went home, ehucvd =y
elothes, ‘collected ay M.T. suit case which I gnv; to a girl ensd Carolyn Claytom
at VWest House, BNer sietu: Anz Elipadeth Moore spoks to me. She xsked me to
£10d Maria Tatsaris and asked ber (Maria Katsacsis) vhetber John Stoen and

Fino Layton should go to the pavillion also., I weat back in the @lrection of
‘the pavillion, met Karis Ketearsis ave ber the measags and abé told me to tell
Anr Dlizabet: Moore to leare them thers for the time Being. I heard the word

- PR P . .

- [



*Suicide®. I became afraid and vent over to the pn-u.non to see what was

3

going on. I went over t¢ the k:itch.n to collect soms water; whilst there I

[ i

haardnilmundcmngmncfmtbnhmt‘ioaafthenﬂhio& I wemnt

ovar to pavillion I sar betveen ten to f‘ii‘taen bodies o2 thn pou.nd. I sav

two lirse berind the panllio: and appearing to be going wp i IOIOVLJ‘.CﬁOI-

I sav mothers kweling dowr bolding their children crying. I saw oy rli‘o kasel-
ing down holding my sorL erving. I went over tC her and sav the child daad. I
hugsed her and told her I 1;2" you, The placze; it waz agony, Vhilet I was
holling my wifs she went frte copvuleiorn and I aes.zed ahe had taken the poison.
At thir point I left the pavillion snd went back to West Aouse. Vhen I got

there I sav By trother Micheel Curter and Mike Frokes with the maid suit came

I had zivan to Car:liyve layvton, I thern laft witk thex dehind the KHizhen pass

the gecerater, crcesed the road and went at the end of the Bansns Grove. The

puit case was very Lesvy, wher we got ths:-re-"'n tuxeZ pome morey, took some and

put save ip money ®1%3 My Lrotler vaiw one and I v ome. Froa there va went
toc the phickar aTes wrée wo dsposited the mozey ir a c.l-:i-:'xen fead bog and left
the suit case, In the eult caae was g Zetter adiresaed to the quie: Eatassy,
wec:‘getm. As we ware going we were talking and ] tol:.! Frokes and my Vrother
atout what I sew at the pavilliion, Prokes said our des‘izstion is at the Emtassy.
I spent shout t.;a.}.r hour at the chicsar furx and 1 left in the direction of Jones—
towr romd, I did not =26 any vehicle going towsrds Jonestcwn 'on 1eaﬁ.ng. Whilat
we vere welking we vers trying tc avoid beirng 3ser ar wuch aa posgidble. W
reached the Railway line and alter res* ing 2 Tew times we flnally r&a“:hod Port
Iaitma, ‘I was gc.n.: to the Police ststioz at Port Isituma. The whole thing was
8¢ unreal. I know the "Cudjoe” would normally be there, We va::‘ storpod und ey
the 1ight by a gusr? who had & gun and tock ws ¢ a Pohc;o ou‘tpost twenty yards awvay.
I ande a Teport and Police took yverything tho,v found or me, ha; ;o firearm.

I had ny pasoport, There were five pasaports. Two pus;o_rt-l v::'o l'ith the letter
whigt was add-wsaed to Soﬁot.hhsaay- TLey vere in ar eovelope., 1 saw thes make
a note in a book, On Monday 20tk Xcvesber, 1978 I went back with Police to Jomes—
town, 1 identified about hent:A to hc.nty-.fin- M- to ths Police, Thay were
in the vicinit:ofthaprilliuud;nt in the ares wvhare xy sok and wifs were.
iutaiotofmpi;l-dwhfnnte-fihnﬁom I was identifying the
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bodies with Odell Eodss and my brother, B B erediadon T w184 Srether

—

n.-l.hrtyof?olicnnnttathnbmmﬁ.u nd tiare W PecdTired the monay
It - T R N R T S-S AL ST cllex o
'.1 .d- b =P B4 saclley rels
L Lo BSILIL O F 07 B8 " mwewd . wo o oacilil .,
Crosome . Sene. w5 5 aciiivme af 18w
R R O meammiie e L Lilive @ rPlin. megl] ow:
Q. 3] lﬂbi-l & the Jn.ryl- Boma.
A U ¥ 2 e LT - . G e e Ta Ak
'ﬂ w:_c — a e oo wre 1
T . . . A i T LT S EI vl e il ...7
) 'JIKIBTnm-aadonrtothlabcvm
- .7 adtoess who daclared tXe same to be oCrTect amd  bs
aigned at the Court at Matthzwe Ridge on this
16th day of Deceaber, 197 tha witness amd I - @ [
being all preaent togewther at the till of ths
roading and eigning Lareof, T -
) K.X. Bacchus, =
Maginizate & Zoroner, -
. Borth West Pagis'lerial Pistriet.
1
' Ade b Tl ' - v T
. T Lo S Lk <7
o B GO Sw totagi= - !
" T am & Security Guard i the wploy of the Katarakai Tevalsssat suthority

at Port Kaitma, On ‘Sa't'-':;h;l'stb Bcveaber, 1978 T haard scaething T reported
for duty that said -_;}:t snd T was partially arcund the guard house., "I saw

t]:.:'w pe'-som paning “dovr at the Veterfromt T rac and called mrgn Psrasud,

I man t.ha.n ab-out t.hne roda rml the Secnntx Suard room. m: vore passing
‘zoing tovards u‘.e:':‘ron:t'.“‘I ‘called Turga Parsaad a:ﬁ he and Padl’ £Xems went

iz the directior where tha mes were gving, latar Ducga Perssud and Padl idams :
returnad Witk the said thros men. Paul Adima $oSk from thes &1I Thelir possession
x'_-:-cluiing t.vc-molv;':-u. a qua—z;ti-ty of ‘soney, $48,520,00 U.5, dwiresry and $9T4

(8.} mnmy, ‘all these “things Police took poaaession of; Pl Efimd also took

b ST < TR =R
tive pna;ortl ‘froa them,” -
o oL A Lo s Ll Au. T e Lo a3 dmogqen ey
Crou—cnlimdh oz, w72 sieal
N v ‘xﬂ_. td

& b nombole of the Juryie “Wone, T ¥ efIwoEg v BoT e

= LI v e WD ce YAEm YT e o - .
WIrert C ivy, o basawr . ... aie. B .v

ERR - Do e WTEAEYG Ly SL00 £ JE00Y 1 hi @il g

rnnnmm«-uum.}mm
2% L. erilae. u.. ¢ Wilness who declared the same fp be gortect g
and signad at the Court at Matthews Ridge om
et - Eie Ao % = thim 16tk day sl Decumber, 1978 fhe dm v o> 8l
and I being all pressnst toatb.untthtt-
of
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o v e 9,50 bw. L T S
I-ac‘itimorthsl!mtodmtucfmﬂunndmdhunntm
- e A, . <

Gou'; !oulevu-d Ssn ?'nncuoo. U‘rd.tod States er hericn. thn promises of the

- “ .z N E A

P.o)lo -"qh. I bocam a meaber m’ the Poo)lc ] 'l'-jplo in 1972. h ingust,

L

l?T'?Icmtn?qa.m. Ismtamuhvmmqnmm&uruth

-

[

.omntotn. M I eot thare 1 found about 650 to 'm uttlon. One of ny johs

v

was to purchase and supply space parts for the Agriculture mschinary., I also
.. .- R P Y
worked as & School Tescher, teachi:g Lg!-.:chool atudents, I taudnt Englisk to

children in their Fid-tems, I also worked in the Cazsava Cm. ]'.f I vanted to

leave Jonestown I had to have a pass migrned by ons of the thno pessona: John

sonoe, Earriet Tropr or Carolyn layton., On Friday 17iL Xoveabsr, 1975 at abowt
. S . . 'y

4,00 p.m. T vent to Port Kaltma ALr Strip with four or five other setilers to
_weliscome Congresamar Eyar and his Party. I took into th. aotta.aasn‘ Congrgssman
&ra.n, ks .-.idn )L‘gsﬁhd a naz Frop the lin.su-y of In.fomation Ln Guyuna along

witk Mark lans and Cha-las Galry. Go:g*easnu: Rr!u:. aftar hl vas intmdqcod ha

bagan to inteyviev pettlers. Jim Jones was in the pavillicn tau:t_ﬂc to asmbere

af the Yows Madia who ceme irto Jozesiov:s betwesn hal..' hour to cne hour after.

-

There wzs a dinner and shov that L;zht averything appessed to be in order that

obght,. Congreaoan Rvu and hipg pide sisyed at Jomn'\m that aight 'b.u;t the

other mombern of the News Media went sway and came hack th. wxt :la:. The next

day about l.idc‘.u Xr, 3120'2 repor‘.ed that fou.r to si_x aettlen Zshod to leave

erentually fiftaen te airtesn settlsrw turned up to laa.ﬂ !ith ﬁm Congressuan

and his party., The Congrosamsr and h..s party left sott coent about 4.00 p.m. on

18tL Keveabar, 1GT78. After T.h-: left !ar‘..a lats.usu cal; ;w:h.x_n;—n) to me telling

me that a bunch of settlers gooe to pt bu and the situation 1- out of control

and asked me to guv down to her home and wait, This was the Yest Eouse vhare Jim

Jones lived. I did ao'.jm Carter than came Witk ¢ suit case end hanied sens to
T . in

somecne at tho door; Tin Cu'tor thgn J.-I‘t‘to carr,r & maaao. Karia Tatasarsis

spoka to me acair. nﬁng ab.o vonla be out u s ‘Taw Wimitas, About fifteen mimites

Ll el L - e A

nr‘aruhncn.utdthmtca.s-mdloﬁment.h-nndundutomtror

the Carters. &-L‘gm‘m_t-umduidnhevouldhhukm. e cane out again
v w. . I

mm-&immnmcuﬁrmwpnm-muvnmwm e

gave thres paszmporta. Those passports belonged to mypelf, Bike Carter aad Tim
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itz e Mo e, Horth Vest Kagisterial Plstrict.

LEINT TN iU )
Carter. She was fractic and told me thare was alot ﬂﬂﬂyh‘% it

sesl 3. =Vl 22 Lo Wn oo 1. . Lol =
hmﬂnu. ﬁjtbonca.qnndhld‘t Ovortbnnhﬁc-.bnunﬂ-

i H A S-S T S wnl o
I hau-d s mpeting was suzmoned and this was blfurt I mchsd’ffn“’&"hc.o

n. [ S vyl .- no- B 3 - -t o r ~
. ST : - - R Se Sl BTBT
Wa wmnt hahind th. ¥itohan masasd & =mn#_f_= croEs & mn.&"lta a ﬁ; b )

lton»d in th- bm !'1016 as tlu ‘aelt case vas 65 huvy. “Piars L3 fhe harana

s aTT L e .

n-m ve buried some money about uight fo ten plastic packa. “Bhirs “vere
M in mll boxu. thsn were alag twe monsy Belts. 'fhmo:rt;c—ﬁn
letters adlresssd to the Soviet 3‘:-5.5:].- In o6 of the maﬁ,opu";:i" trpe
‘mt.an.p:,on and the other le ter alsc tnarn"ten- “Phere werw Ai” two
:pe.ss;o:-to in the wuit case, one was in the nsme of an 0ld lady and stber T 434
ot Dook ate I know 4t vas aa 01d lady ros the picture in the passport. We
ther wept to livestock ares and thee ve depcsi.ted money into .cmc.kan fosd
bag and Teft suit case the. We got soce vater rested and left and went along
road to Port Esituma, We vew going to turm ourvsives i.n. " But were saiged

by a gna:d {a..;'led) and taker to Pelice Ststion at Port altuma, Everything we
Bad on us vare seized by the Police, On Yoniay 20t: Kevember, 1978 T went back
te Jonsstowr wit: a Party of Policacer and shoved Police vhere money was and

g

buped THCOT A ROTMY. I an th;..r‘::,'—om yoarm of age uwmerried,

T 'a-exﬁlinod:- loh..
G by moabers of tae Jury: Nons,

of money in the™w ste alac added thers were letiers for the Badasgy. }
'Crose—e:a;imgz- i:m. e -
G by noeters of the Jury: Eons . : "
_ Michzel Prokss e Tew
- - ED " [P [N T

B TAYEN BY KF and resd over to the zbovensmed
witness vho declarod the scme to be correet — U7
and signed at the Sourt at Rattlev Ridge o2
thi.l 16th day of December, 1976 the witDess
_and I being all present together at the time =
of the reading and signing hereof. T~ 0 7 B

- . : Lo~
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sl mer. B Liiiom L. .ozt drs P‘L Bacchos,
Nagistrate & Coronsr,

R e

oEmaMAl ans
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TITT o ted el 0f Betaliace 8Tt ae 6w JBY.u AL BT ev
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PR Ord. Thaa 1

M INUTES of an Toquisiion taken “and hdd R

Fetthows Rdge Yorik West Metrict
- _
_ip the County aforesaid, on the 1Tth

day of Decomber, 1978 upor the bo.d)"___‘.

_Taman Varres Jonee et al

e o] rrerdpiagy dead, before

the 2tate of

. ome of the Coroners of (m&dgm
for the Colony, and follewing good and lawifdl
Men coastituting a Jury, wiz:

() Albert Craham {Poreman)

{2) Charles Einds

(3) Ivelav Wormal

(4) Lean Pocla

{5) Prince Glaagow

The Jury Being duly sworn, mspucrdahocdmdycties

mmmxm in the presence of e

Coroner, when the following Witnesses Jyere
called and examined—

{1)  Ferbert Bewell of Kac Alister St. Sam Frasclece
{2) 1.0.C. Bovérts of C.1.3. Bve leaxy

MAGISTERIAL-143. C.G.P. % 5. gaarlgsl



I; lived at !sc Alister St: et, San Francisec, Dudted States of Muaricm.

T s an enginder mesber of the Pecple’s Femple Crgamimtion. I came te Ouyama
in Karch, 1978 and vent Up to Joreatown three days after, It vas iz the said
sopth, I remamier Friday 17th Eovember, 1978 when Cong-essma: Ryar and his
)c.!'t‘;:;;x-'irod ‘st Jonsstcwm, ThaIw was an actertalneent on that might of 1T
Eovember, 1978, ™= Kmight Jozss about mi-wteen yusrs of age csme and told se
“that T and Cliffond Grig wers t¢ take the boat "Cudioe” and go to Kumaka. I

got the I{mpression that ®™im Enight Jonss wae told by somacne t¢ pass this nessage

untontuhobadmuntboritvuruulhnvtodow. e "ud,oo'ntth.at

t:me was mocrod at Fort Ksftma, B Cramatan drove truck whick took syself

1 -

and Chfford Grig o Iizaks. Chf!qrd Grog was Captain and I vaz engineser.

e TN
Wi FWde

Dait-ma, ¥e took our lugeuge with us, W reached Port Taitume adout 9.30 a.m.

.-

¥We clecksd engine and left Port Lsitume a~ound 10 a.m, and resched Fmaks about

5045 por. or that said day 164k Eovamber, 1976. I wvas toid to \-a.t until the

nart day and ther take boat back to Port Isitma, ¥ mﬂad t..a.-c uptil about

12 O'elock that night wher the G\.ys..a Defonze Force took charge of boat and toak
us to Mataruma Police Stetion. Ua tad plernad to lears Tumaka about 9 0'closk
op the morming of the 13tL !cv.mbar. 1878 for Za_t“m "'he“wa was a Y.!.?. set

on the "lud pe". Cliffard ¢rig could ap«;-:-atc set; tbe set had a lerted range

and could pot reach any place ip the world. The ast rame 'PAL-ER' At the

- PR

settloxant was ay mother Zazel Xowell S yoars of a.gt. I see thiy doﬂ';mant.

srhibit "48" %o, 3T77; the persor meccried {3 ay mothsr, SL.I‘.B: Ewards xy sister

ahe alao died at Jomstorn, har age about tver.‘y—ei@h* 3ean old. On the sald

exhibit 'AB' the Dame Lated [ b. IT4 abonld be Cmriatoptar !well and Dot

- - low

Christopber Hewell. Carl !enll age about sirtsen years, u.luz xe“u about

fou'tm Years old. J’ound_i‘ar !nell atout twelve ye.u'l old. Iaa.ac Kvards ny
- - - b LA .
upbew A ;bout five years old, all oi’ theeo porscu ware alive on 18th Kovaaber,
. .z —_ P - %
1975 whan I laft Jonestove and wos at Joaa&*m"* T never want back to Jonestown.
R T s v e Pt i iy B0 bermioner e DT
Cross—sneioed:- Tons.
- .. e et e L Ta oew B T T 3er o oLmievane,
& 7 nambers of Jury: one,
. “ e a - Lok - - e D oae o ade cawe - Bl DL D i,

g I T TR . Xarbart Boyall, - - gm-TIeioolcr BasT-.



| CNCIL ALTIANZE ROTETSS Re-lworm States:-

TALDN BY EE and resd over to the abovenamed

R a—— Ao A Yo 3 B o t

Vitoess vho esclared the same % e SerTett aad
_ signed at the Court at Natthews Ridge en this

- L7 27T b day of Deceaber, 1378 the wiiness dmd I
buincau)roaontpgethu- at the tiae of the

(S . el ~read'ng xnd signing herect. P L DR S A Y
- e - v . B . o7 P S ~ Ti- «BiTb . La
. ) ) N.%, Bacchus, B
Ceoo - T FEagietrate & Coromer, - &0
Nortk Vest Magisterial Distriet.
. T Tees . e N m LI TR -
- ‘ Tz Tl e

Phis witness has Seer pecsllied to gn f\.r*..‘;er cri.,onc:o :Ln th..a uttu.

During my search at Jonestswn betwser 18tk ani 0%k of Kovember, 1978 the

total Guyana Currency fount 8127,661.69 £ U.S. curmsncy 3534.96’7.4'? §; 820,98 §

-

inidad currency was found alsc, Ratvee: thu ls‘ and 3md Decenbor. 19'5 in

éonsequen{ of infommation received I Tecovered a further ma 3296.509 U.3.

) CI-.ITEDC]T and FL1.3% (G.) cnmm.:y. Tris money was found at Fort Laftoma.

PR

The money was found ir the wicimity of a train line two and |. hal? =llss
Port aituma. T aleo found in my searck at Jooestown this diaxy vhick was
efsrred o ir my a'n'd'anco in cm'.ef: Thie di&r.v was found at th: zide, 1 foot

from the head 0f Ann Elizatett Mocre. I als found a fi-aare right nert to the

body of the said Anz Klipadeth Moore, the said firsarx was covered in—blood..

. It ws a 'Bngar" 35" Fagm- the ﬁrea:'l oould han caz.sed in.u.r: tc the said

Anr Elizabetk Moore, . This is tb.o—uid firesm te;dana&, Ladvlittaa and parked
uhi'n.i-t 'B'. Magmae fizearm {s one of the mcst pewerful handra“u: masufaciured

in tLe world, P'.._nge--}r;-nta could mot b; lifted from sewme as it was coversd in
»lood, I al=e found thie Crgﬁn.‘.utmml cb.a.rt tendarod. adlitt;& ;:;'l maTked
uhibit J. Wtnoss mds razes reoorded t‘a"&on. Sou o; thoope-mu whose
mpor figure on uh.i.bit 7 u.ﬁ alu'o na.n..,y: Chaua. ‘!'ouchct‘to ;;ax: Ingran
fo xy kooviedde. This is the said d...ar;-tmdvﬂd. sivitted and marked exhibit
iy T

*. This'tiary 1s sigmed m."m;.. Fuis 1o the pa.lu'por‘t of the said Annle

e ae Ul - walos

m ca.l.lod “Anr mgb.th Xoore tll'ﬂe..‘sd.. .autm “and la.ﬂ'..d ‘L'. lht-l ot
mao dat. L omw_e {4

‘Birth was recordsd on sahibit VL !a: 12th, 1954. Wilgt at Jonestovn I alse

-t .L--::.. ook
recovered s ast of tapss abopt tb.m hund_ thay are none conxidared classified,

.9 P B N
Among the things found gz the witnssaes Timnthy s-_.-a.-i Biohael Carter and Nile
Prokss were lsttars and pasepoiss. Thare 'vere fivd passports. Thres passports
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refers to Anmie Jane WoGowan. She i incCuded on exhibit 412 Mee T Those

are the said two passports t.:;aem,'.dnt:Jma marked exhibits *Nl and K27,

1 also found some letters in their posssssion, mix wigred lettera, This is

the first letter, "Katsarwis letter” tendered, adwitted and markad exkiWit'F',
‘ness reads latter, The two witnsssas and writer of exhivit 'K are all G;ud.

The nert lattar 1p 1 duplicate, these are the do-umenta tendered, sdmitted

and marked exhibita ™ to 02", The siguatuce on this exhibit Ol t¢ 02 appeaze

neasit on af =y 2 : . o
POSLit_0h 0l BuS BLSTATNTS. ad2 2TT; ¥FavF o=

!
s
d
d
F
4
e
b

the maid dorument tendared, admittod and msrved exhibit "P"., Witnoss reads
doc.ment., The signati=e appoars right at the bHotiom. Thin {s the next letter
tenderad, admitted and marked sxhibit "Q". Wiinass reads documant; two cards
op this document. Thia other docment Is ar eract original oopy of exhibit "P*
tandered, sdmitied and ma~ked srhibit "B". Tris ia alsc another letter tendered,
admitted and ms—ked exhibit *S". Thie dorment is unsigned. 4 guo was found
+38 about twanty to tweriy-five yards fros whiere e daad body of Jim Jooes laid.
cre3g-egamd - Kone.
G by mamblers of the Jury: HNone,
By Coronsp:

Tris ix alsc a larger agricultuml chart whick I found st Jonestown during
Ay L{ovestigetion tendsred, 4492 and marked srhibit 7',
Cross-srsained:- Bons.

2 by meabers of the Jury: Bone.

C.i. Roberts.

lisrbd at the Court at Matthews Ridge on
17¢h day of Dezember, 1978 the witness amd 1
being all present together at the time of the
reading and signing hereotf.

LR, mﬁhm'
Hagintrate & Coroner,
Torth Veast Magisteripl Datrict,



" Gourt Prosscutor ‘states thare 1is » othar witpeas to be called as

" Cuifford Grig has left Guyana. - e e
. _ Case for the State closed.
< Zhe PR . ¥ - L. - [4 - ki ot

Tatter sdjourned to 20tk Decamder, 1978, - - - . o o R

N.X. Bacchus,
Eazisirate & Ccroner,
- 17.12.78
T *ime 11” 8
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BN 27 [l TS SR - [

LR [ YR L

Kr., E.4. Bomac asr leave of this Court to harve the witness named Cecil
kbarts 4.C.C. recalled.
[] .. M

Iauh mnt.d. - -

CHCIL ROBs™S Bog~Sworn Shates:-
This is a further document which I got from the Urited States Embassy

{n Gurana in fespect to the Zead bodias that were taker froa Fuysra on Nenday
in Mortuary is the Dnited Ttates of America. I now say that I obacsved what
appaared to be gun shot wound on unidezntified body of & Cancasian l!%. o_r about
siz feet tall in a roos dascribed to me by Odell Fhodas as a piysistric ward,
That body was one of the four that I had merticned i= ay svidsnce. This is the
said dociment I got from United Sta‘es Dmtrssy ir Feorgotown tendered, admitted

and maTked exhibit *Al4",

eresg—ezsmi T Fons.
Q. by mamlers of the Jury: I gsw no gur in the maid rocm where this body

C.1. Bobarte.

TAXED BY ME and read over to the abovenamed
witngss who declarsd the same to te correct and
signed at the Jourt at Katihews Eidge on this
22nd day of Decamtar, 1978 the witneas and I
baing &ll present tggether at the tize of the
reading and signing hereof,

M.X. Bacchus,
Kagistrate & Coronsr,
Borth Vest Magisterial Distriet,



Court Prosefutor states: Bridence closed.

:T e Bl Y Vel i OFe - ens’ W1
of - e mye Eluwin
WX, Bickhas, " -
Magirirnte & Coroner,
2,128 -
.

R
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™ REPEC QUOtL DATE

wenpor an: N° GJ.“M'

Tl »
A

- Mgistratast office,
Avenus of the Eepublis,
_Oeargetoun,

30t Jeomry, 1975.

=
-y

With reference to your letter dzted Jamary 22nd,

1979, I farvard hereunder the Infarmtion requested.

(1)

(11)

(114)

(ir)

The legal avtharity wonld be found in the laws
of Guyana (Sarocoers Act, Chapter L:03). The
purpose of the Laguest is to ascertain for and
a behalf of the State, when where how and in
what manner the deceased came to his/har death.

-

The inquast was beld om six (6) days.
The oumber of witaasses called {s fourteen (1k).

The evidance of the Seniar Government Sactariocloe

gist and Pathologist Dr, L. Mootoo; the evidence
given by the witnesses togethar with the suaming
wp af the Coroner, i

I trest that I have gnswered youwr qoestions.
L]

Yours faithfuliy,

Principal Clerk of Court.
Penc pal Cletk o ‘he Coun

Qecrgeowr, Moagisternia! District
Mr. T. Dennis Resce,
Third Secretary/Vice Consul,
Exbisgy of the United States of America,
Fecr getown,



COOET OF ANES

I Xo. 6,
T ~Coronare Ord.
-b SOTAN m 13. Sec. M.
IBQULSITION.

CUTAFA

County of Essequibo

A insdieitiorn taker at Matthews Ridge Magistrate's Court Room im the Jtats
of Guyana in the said Territory, on the 22nd day of Decesbar in the Tear of”
Our Lord Cms Thousand Rine Bundred and seventy s{ght bBeforw me one of the
Corcoers of the Stete of Cuynra aforesaid, upor the ocaths ofi-

1. Albert ¢ranaa (Foreman)

2¢ Cherles Minds

3. Ivalay ¥orrel

4. leam Pocle

5. Prince Clasgow

Yarrer Jonas et al or the 1Bth day of Ecvamsber, 1978, at Jonestown, Borth

Weat Disirict came to thalr dsatk from Jim Jones died from gun shot wounds.
Ann Elrsbetl Xoore gup ahot wounds, Unidentified perscn guc shot also. 914
persors died by swute cyunide poison. Some persons or parsons uwnknovn is res—
ponaible for the death of James ¥arrer Jonss, Jim ¥arren Jones and parsons
unkncwn are crominally raspozaible for the death of the 910 persons, Anp
Eizatett Moore commitied suicids and Karia Eatanris dank the'Tow voluntary
ashe committed suicide. In respect to the death of the unidentified person on
cpen verdict is returmed.

Io Witness #he=e0f as well ghe said Coromer as the Jurors aforesald have

hareuntc set their Hands, this Z2nd day of December, 1978.

LE. Bacchue,
Hogintrate and Coroner,
Borth Yest Magisterial Tatrict.

cirren — A Teut corY 1. Klhert A Graham I.7. 3 Poremas
2. C. Nimdg ;
o the Coud 3. Ivelaw Vorrel
e Magisiees Diswicl 4. lesn Foale ) Jurors.
oo - 5, Prince ilbert Clasgow j
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